

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

October 28, 2014

Attn: JOE DONALSON
NEW BEGINNINGS HOUSTON
P.O. Box: 310841
Houston, TX 77231

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear JOE DONALSON,

This refers to application, File No. 0768-EX-PL-2014, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Your request is intended for broadcast type operations that fall outside of the scope of Part 5 experimental rules. You will need to contact the FCC Media Bureau to see if they will consider your request.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 25594

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch